
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JANUARY 25, 2021 
PROJECT NUMBER: 2021-001 

MONTCLAIR BASIN NO. 2 AND MONTCLAIR BASIN NO. 3 EROSION REPAIRS 
 
Below are received questions and the District’s responses:  
 

1. QUESTION: Could you confirm the above project had a MANDATORY pre-bid meeting on 
1/15/2021 @ 10AM? 

 
ANSWER: The mandatory pre-bid meeting was held last Friday, January 15 at 10 a.m.   

 
2. QUESTION: Is a 10% bid bond required for this project? If required can you, please provide 

a Bond Form? There is no bid required for this project.  
 

ANSWER: A bond is not required for this project (see page 8). However, five percent (5%) of 
final payment will be withheld as retention (see page 4). 

 
3. QUESTION: Would you have the engineers estimate available? 

 
ANSWER: There is not an engineer’s estimate for this project.   

 
4. QUESTION: Can you please provide the liquidated damages (if any)?   

 
ANSWER: Negotiable during contract award.  

 
5. QUESTION: What is the Engineers Estimate for the project  

 
ANSWER: There is not an engineer’s estimate for this project.   

 
 
As a reminder, the Chino Basin Water Conservation District will receive such Bids at our office 
located at 4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair, CA 91763 up to 3:00 p.m. on Monday, February 
1, 2021.  
 
Bids received after the deadline will be considered late. Faxed or emailed proposals are not 
acceptable.  
 
Bid will be awarded to the lowest responsive bidder. 
 
No addendum has been issued for this project.  




